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by the general public; and as one which is identifiable
as a separate physical place of pusiness. The facts

E which you submit indicate that the swirmming pools your
firm manages are not open to the public in a general
sense and that they are private pools connected with

the particular subdivision. The employees in such a
case would be considered as employed by an independent
contractor providing a service to subdivision establish-
ments rather thnn employed by or for an amusement or
recreational establishment as contemplated by section
13(a) (3) of the Act. It is our opinion, therefore, that
the exemption is not applxcable to the employeas opera«
ting the pools. o .

Sincerely,

@
Ry TR

Xavier M. Vela R
Administrator ’
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